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August 4, 2017 

 

 

  

City of Corpus Christi  

Engineering Services 

P.O. BOX 9277  

Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277 

 

Attn: Jeff Edmonds, P.E., Director of Engineering Services 

      

Re: NORTH PADRE ISLAND BEACH ACCESS ROAD 2 

 City of Corpus Christi Project No E16452 (BOND 2014) 

 Letter of Recommendation – Award of Contract 

 

Dear Mr. Edmonds, 

 

We have reviewed the three (3) bids received on August 2, 2017 for North Padre Island Beach Access Road 2 City of 

Corpus Christi Project No- E16452 (Bond 2014). The project consists of full reconstruction of Access Road 2 including 

additive alternates to “counter-sink” the new concrete pavement at the beach and install a new waterline for future 

beach improvements. 

 

The bidders were Mo-Con Services, Inc (Mo-Con), Jimmy Evans Company and JE Construction Services. Mo-Con and 

JE are from Corpus Christi, TX and Jimmy Evans is from Austin, TX. The three (3) bids have been evaluated and a Bid 

Tabulation has been prepared (see attached).  The low bidder is Mo-Con Services, Inc with a Total Base plus Additive 

Alternate No. 1 and Additive Alternate No. 2 Bid of $446,996.49. 

 

We are in receipt of Mo-Con’s Statement of Experience (SOE) and Mo-Con has not completed any projects for the City 

of Corpus Christi in their short existence (est. in 2014).  Mo-Con has successfully completed projects for Nueces 

County and the City of Bishop over the past year and Mo-Con’s President, Ruben Moya, has successfully completed 

projects in 2001 and 2002 for the City of Corpus Christi with his previous company, Moya Construction, Inc.  Mo-

Con’s management team has extensive experience in roadway construction and is suitable for the project. 

 

Based upon our evaluation of the bids and SOEs, Govind Development, LLC recommends award of the project to Mo-

Con Services, Inc. for the following bid amount: 

 

TOTAL BASE PLUS ADD. ALTERNATES 1 AND 2 BID    $446,996.49 

 

If you have any questions, or require any additional information, please contact our office.  

  

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Marcos Ybarra, P.E. 

Lead Civil Engineer 

 Govind Development, LLC 

 
 

 

 
Encl. – Bid Tabulation, Statement of Experience 
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